
From: chris.engle@pullman-wa.gov
To: Aaron.Breshears@pullman-wa.gov
Subject: RE: AOA **Confidential**
Date: Friday, November 25, 2022 2:34:24 PM

Copy.  22-P10635
 
From: Breshears, Aaron 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 2:29 PM
To: Engle, Chris <chris.engle@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: RE: AOA **Confidential**
 
Pull an other case number as a place holder, but maintain everything in a separate word document
to maintain confidentiality.  When the sensitive nature of this ends (an arrest is made) , update the
case with your work at that time.  Also, they want you to attend a briefing at 1730 rather than 1600. 
They will be asking for a WSU liaison as well.
 
 
Aaron Breshears
Commander | Pullman Police Department
260 SE Kamiaken St., Pullman WA 99163
(509) 334-0802
http://pullman-wa.gov/departments/police
 
 
 

From: Engle, Chris 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 2:03 PM
To: Breshears, Aaron <Aaron.Breshears@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: RE: AOA **Confidential**
 
Case #?
 
From: Breshears, Aaron 
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 1:59 PM
To: Police ALL <police.all@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: AOA **Confidential**
 
According to Moscow PD / FBI we are looking for a 2012 - 2013 Hyundai Elantra that is light colored
(white, tan, or silver).   Please BOLO for that vehicle.  Do not run the plates through Whitcom.  Run it
through your MDC.  Do not discuss what you are doing over the radio.  Do not ask Whitcom to do
anything regarding this matter.  Keep track of what you find.  Sgt. Engle has been assigned as the
Pullman PD Liaison with Moscow PD.  Relay all information through him.   
 
Do not discuss or disseminate this information with anyone outside this building!
 
 



Aaron Breshears
Commander | Pullman Police Department
260 SE Kamiaken St., Pullman WA 99163
(509) 334-0802
http://pullman-wa.gov/departments/police
 


